Ephemera Collection

Table of Contents

Headings	Pages
Buildings	2
Businesses	2-6
Charlotte Neighborhoods	6
Churches	6-7
City/County Government	7
Cities and Towns	7-9
Clubs and Organizations	9-11
Education	11
Family/Personal	11
History	11-13
Military	13
Politics	13
Publications	13-16
Travel	16-17

BUILDINGS

Charlotte Historic Buildings, general (Fore) -- 1933.

List of historical buildings compiled by Cornelia Berry Fore. The list consists of the names of the buildings and the year of construction. It includes a number of buildings such as the Old Jail, private residences, churches and other sites. Fore was a local historian and active in the United Daughters of the Confederacy. (She signed all of her articles Mrs. J.A. Fore). Additional information regarding historical buildings and Cornelia Fore is available in the Carolina Room vertical files.

The Selwyn, envelope – 1914.

Addressed to Miss Patsie H. Smith at The Elms in Raleigh, North Carolina from the Selwyn with picture of the hotel. Postmarked July 12, 1914, with a 2 cent stamp.

Unknown Building, print – undated.

Foam board print.

BUSINESSES

A&P, tickets – undated.

Raffle tickets from a Charlotte A&P.

Alexander Children's Center, promotional mailer – 1968.

Postmarked envelope from Alexander Children's Center to Mr. J. Walter Curlee, dated January 24, 1968. Materials inside include:

- 1. Alexander Children's Center Newsletter, volume 8, describing the work of the center and a list of the board of directors.
- 2. Contribution book with names of previous donors, inviting recipient to add their own name and donation.
- 3. Letter from Exley F. Cail, Chairman of the Development Committee, describing the need for contributions, dated January 17, 1968.
- 4. Self-addressed and stamped return envelope.

American Commercial Bank, brochures – c. 1955.

Three brochures promoting the services of the American Commercial Bank in Charlotte, North Carolina.

American Trust Company, statement – undated.

Bank statement from American Trust Company and two cancelled checks.

Architects, general – 1929.

Catalogue of Seven Chevron Concours, An Exhibition of Architecture Painting Decoration Allied Arts. This exhibit presented architectural drawings by some of Charlotte's pre-eminent architects, including Louis Asbury, M.E. Boyer, Jr., E.S. Draper, Charles & Walter Hook, William Peeps and many more. Also featured were works by other North Carolina architects. Art work from students of The Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts, New York School of Fine and Applied Arts were also included in the exhibition that took place January 22-26, 1929 at the Charlotte Chamber of Commerce Building. The catalog identifies the works that appeared in the exhibit. No illustrations are featured in the catalog.

BellSouth, bill and newsletter -- 1967.

Billing statement with return envelope. Bell Tel Newsletter, July 1967. Small insert letting customers know they can pay their phone bill at American Bank & Trust Company, First Union National Bank, or continuing mailing payment. Envelope all of this information came in, postmarked July 20, 1967.

The Ben-Vonde Co., advertisement – 1928.

Touted as the South's largest exclusive cleaners and dyers, this advertisement provides pictures of their various departments, price list, and a letter from the owner (J.S. DeVonde) describing their "new secret scientific cleaning process" (tetrachlorethane) to prevent moth damage.

Brodt Music Company, receipts – 1957.

Two receipts from Brodt Music Company. 6 August 1957 and 13 August 1957.

C.A. Black Livery, Sale, and Feed Stables, et. al., advertisement – undated. Page torn out of a book. On one side, a picture of a train transporting 15 cars of Georgia peaches, as they are re-iced by Peoples Ice & Fuel Co. of Charlotte, North Carolina, July 23, 1902. On other side, an advertisement for C.A. Black Livery, Sale and Feed Stables in Charlotte, North Carolina.

Charlotte Hardware Company, notice – 1923.

Announcement from the F.C. Abbott & Company to sell \$100,000.00 of 7% cumulative preferred stock of the Charlotte Hardware Company, at par value of \$100.00 per share. Notice was issued on or around 1 May 1923.

Charlotte Laundry, price list pamphlet – undated.

Price list for their services of cleaning and dyeing fabrics.

Charlotte Memorial Hospital, Smiles Little Magazine – undated.

"Smiles, the Little Magazine of Wit and Humor" published for the patients of Charlotte Memorial Hospital. Contains jokes and witty quotes. Advertisements on the back.

Charlotte Photographers, program – 1983.

Program for exhibition for three Charlotte photographers, Richard E. Bird, Dennis Schultz and Chuck Simmons in the Annex Gallery of Coffey and Thompson on April 24, 1983.

Democrat postcard — 1890.

Postcard to a registered Democrat.

Domestic Damp Laundry, pamphlet – undated.

Located on 1509 South Tryon, this laundry advertises their new flat work services (towels, pillow cases, rugs, etc.) in this pamphlet and provides a price list for each item.

Dowd Press, Inc., advertisement – undated.

Small advertisement for the Dowd Press, Inc., a commercial press in Charlotte.

Efird's Department Store, advertisement – c. 1950 (OVERSIZE).

Advertisement for the New Spring Silks.

Garibaldi & Bruns/Fink's Jewelers, announcement – undated.

Announcement that Garibaldi & Bruns, a local jewelry store, would be called Fink's Jewelers.

H.B. Harrell's Printing House – undated.

Flyer for the H.B. Harrell's Printing House in Weldon, North Carolina.

H.C. Sherrill Company – 1923.

Brochure highlighting, "The Model Home," in Charlotte, in 1923. A number of local businesses are listed along with the services they provide.

Hunter Jersey Farms, Inc. – 1975.

New home service price list for customers of Hunter Jersey Farms, Inc., in effect on August 26, 1975. Includes milk and other dairy products and seasonal products.

Jugtown Pottery, brochure – 1971.

Brochure of Jugtown Pottery in Seagroves, North Carolina.

Little Construction Co., house plan – undated.

House plan prepared by the Little Construction Company, Inc. Custom Build homes. It emphasized air conditioning.

Medical Doctors, brochure – 1956.

Brochure from the medical doctors of Mecklenburg County that advertises their availability to newcomers in the area.

Montaldo's Store, bag – c. 1960.

Small paper bag from the Montaldo's Store, which was located in the 200 block of North Tryon Street for a number of years.

Municipal Airport Charlotte, envelope – 1937.

Actual stamped envelope from the Municipal Airport Charlotte, North Carolina from May 17, 1937.

North Carolina Bureau of Motor Vehicles, license plate requirements — 1958.

Requirements for obtaining North Carolina license plates in 1958.

North Carolina National Bank/Bank of America, brochures — 1959.

Two brochures from North Carolina National Bank, now Bank of America, describing the banks' modern services in the Charlotte area.

Radiator Specialty Company, brochure—undated.

Includes a brochure of their various products, a pre-addressed envelope, blank sheet of letterhead, and three sheets of inter-office correspondence (also blank).

R.T. Beck & Company, advertisement – undated.

Advertisement card for R.T. Beck & Company a Wholesale & Retail Druggists in Charlotte, North Carolina.

Shuffletown Grocery & Service, calendar – 1976. (OVERSIZE)

Promotional calendar with pictures of the Shuffletown Grocery & Service, owned by Ed & Jim Rozzelle.

Sears, payment information – c. 1950.

Information regarding payment and charges at the Sears Department Store located at 700 N. Tryon Street in Charlotte, c. 1950s

Shaw Manufacturing Company, pamphlet – 1950.

Shaw Manufacturing Co. of Charlotte pamphlet presenting Mecklenburg Group of Early American Living Room Upholstered Furniture to commemorate the 175th anniversary of the signing of the Mecklenburg Declaration of Independence. Pictures of furniture inside of pamphlet.

Southern Bell, newsletter and return envelope – 1968.

August 1968 edition. Small fold out newsletter with the lower right corner cut out.

Sterling Drug Store, letter – 1958.

Note card from Sterling Drug Store to the J.W. Curlee family listing all of their baby supplies.

Union National Bank, deposit slips – undated.

Blank with handwritten notes on the back.

CHARLOTTE NEIGHBORHOODS

Historic North Charlotte Broaster, brochure – 1983.

A brochure that folds out into a poster that briefly describes the history and historic properties in North Charlotte.

Oakland Heights, advertisement - 1924.

Advertisement for auction of homes in Oakland Heights which was one block east of The Plaza. The foldout contains photographs of the homes that sold on May 1, 1924 or 1925.

CHURCHES

First Presbyterian Church, history – 1932.

Pamphlet entitled "First Presbyterian Church, Charlotte, North Carolina 1832-1932, compiled by Mrs. J. A. Fore. Contains a brief history of the church and concludes with information from 1932.

First Presbyterian Church, history – c. 1965.

Brochure of First Presbyterian Church in Charlotte, North Carolina contains history, church education programs, current service hours and availability on WSOC-TV. (Two copies).

First Presbyterian Church, history – 1974.

History of First Presbyterian Church Organized 1832 for Christ in the Heart of Charlotte, North Carolina.

Laymen's Missionary Movement, program – 1915.

Provisional program of the fourth general convention of the Laymen's Missionary Movement, held at Second Presbyterian Church in Charlotte, North Carolina, February 16-18, 1915. Convention theme was "Facing the Situation." Daily schedule of events with speakers listed.

Steele Creek Presbyterian Church, Steele Creek News, Bicentennial Ed. – 1960.

The Bicentennial Edition of the Steele Creek News of the Steele Creek Presbyterian Church in Charlotte, North Carolina, Vol. III, No 6. It was published in July 1960. Contains a nice history of the church, biographies of past ministers and activities of various committees.

Unity Presbyterian Church, Annual Homecoming Celebration program – 1975.

Celebrating the Unity Presbyterian Church of Denver, North Carolina's 211th anniversary with special services May 15-18, 1975. Program includes Unity's history, message from the interim pastor, description of homecoming events, and the church directory, including the session, the diaconate, church staff, and homecoming committee.

Westminster Abbey – 1807.

Two items: An 1807 Westminster Catechism. Westminster Confession of Faith.

CITY/COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Charlotte Mecklenburg Housing Partnership, newsletter -- 2003.

Newsletter published in summer 2003 by the Charlotte Mecklenburg Housing Partnership describing outlook for home buyers in Charlotte.

Mecklenburg County Government, patch – undated.

Patch of Mecklenburg County Government, undated.

Tax forms – 1957.

Blank tax forms for Charlotte and Mecklenburg County as well as North Carolina Individual tax forms.

CITIES AND TOWNS

Charlotte, Das Oktoberfest, program -- 1997.

Program listing events and general description of the Das Oktoberfest: The Southern Celebration of Heritage, Harvest & Fun event on October 30 – November 2, 1997 at the Charlotte Merchandise Mart. Event produced by the Dunn Marketing Group of Charlotte.

Charlotte A Good Place to Live, a Good Place to do Business – 1954. (OVERSIZE)

Charlotte a Good Place to Live a Good Place to Do Business, a publication of The Charlotte News, 1954.

Charlotte, Interior Decoration Magazine article -- 1975.

Articled called "The Fine Art of House Hustling" by Barbara Spencer Rixon describes projects by prestigious groups in Charlotte to raise money for various charitable causes, such as the Charlotte Symphony, published May-June 1975 in Interior Decoration, pages 23-24.

Charlotte, International Photo Tour book -- 1999-2000.

The Charlotte Convention & Visitors Bureau of the Charlotte Chamber of Commerce publication of the visitors guide in Fall/Winter of 1999-2000.

Charlotte Magazine, bicentennial salute – 1968. (OVERSIZE)

Volume 2 of a two part collection of pictures and stories that cover the highlights of Charlotte's first two hundred years. This volume covers 1940 to the present, 1968. Published by the *Charlotte Observer* and the *Charlotte News*, September 1968, edited by James M. Dumbell.

Charlotte Mecklenburg Remembers, First Annual, print – undated. (OVERSIZE)

Created by Harvey H. Boyd in 2002, this print is #10 out of 50 prints. African American communities of Mecklenburg County, North Carolina.

Charlotte Must Go Forward, address – 1945.

Published address "Charlotte Must Go Forward," by P.H. Batte, General Manager of the *Charlotte Observer*. The address was given at a meeting of the Charlotte Engineers Club, July 2, 1945.

Charlotte, Queen City Gazette – 1922.

A single issue of the *Queen City Gazette* dated April 10, 1922. The paper was founded in 1888. This particular issue highlights the airing of the first commercially licensed broadcast in the southeast in 1922 at Charlotte's WBT Radio Station.

Durham, The Triangle Tribune – 1998.

NC Mutual 100th anniversary edition, October 11th, 1998. The county of Durham Board of Commissioners and Durham City Council honored the NC Mutual Life Insurance Company's 100th anniversary. This copy was mailed to Mr. Walter W. Twitty Sr.

Mooresville, *The Rounder* – 1935.

The Rounder was a circular describing on-going activities in Mooresville, North Carolina. 13 September 1935.

Morehead City, postcard – 1938.

Morehead City, North Carolina. Postcard addressed to Miss Jessie Summy of Black Mountain, North Carolina from Victor Workman, and simply reads "Hello 'up there!' Greetings and best wishes to you and family. I'm spending part of the summer on the ocean near Morehead City." Postmarked July 15, 1938 with a one cent Franklin stamp.

Pineville Today newsletter – 2004.

Issue 4, vol.10, April 2004 newsletter describing happenings in Pineville, North Carolina.

Salisbury, **Historic House Tour**, **program** – 1975.

Program detailing the first tour of ten historic houses in the Salisbury Historic District presented by the John Fulton Society of the Historic Salisbury Foundation on October 4, 1975. Map of district with houses listed and described. Tour information, other points of interest, and the John Fulton Society committee members, officers, and trustees listed.

Spencer, **Historic Spencer Shops Tour** – undated.

Describing the Historic Spencer Shops tours, occurring on the former site of the Southern Railway Company servicing facility, administered by the North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources.

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS

American Humane Association Christmas card – undated.

Two Christmas card advertisements depicting cats, to raise funds for AHA by selling Christmas cards.

Charlotte Arts & Science Council, pamphlet -- 1982-1983.

Publication of the Charlotte Arts & Science Council describing its structure, funding, programs, and contributors.

Charlotte Convention & Visitors Bureau, newsletter -- 1997.

Newsletter from the Charlotte Convention & Visitors Bureau about local highlights and events, published February 1997.

Choral Societies, *The Messiah*, program – 1965.

Handel's *The Messiah* presented by the Charlotte College Chorus and the Cleveland County Choral Society assisted by members of the Western North Carolina Choral Society on Tuesday, April 27, 1965 at 8 pm at Elizabeth Baptist Church in Shelby and Sunday, May 2, 1965 at 3 pm at Myers Park Presbyterian Church in Charlotte. Lists members of each organization, conductors, and order of service.

Commercial Telegraphers' Union of America, flyer – undated.

Flyer from the Commercial Telegraphers' Union of America who were striking in Charlotte, North Carolina.

Committee Guests - 1929.

Handwritten and typewritten list of names of the "distinguished guests committee."

Gem and Mineral Club, brochure – undated.

Brochure for The Charlotte Gem and Mineral Club.

National Association of the Remodeling Industry of Greater Charlotte, membership directory – 1999.

Spring edition directory of professional remodelers and suppliers. Includes NARI executive board, board of directors, executive directors.

National Woman's Party, State Conference, luncheon program – undated.

Program for the State Conference Luncheon of the National Woman's Party that was held at the Hotel Selwyn in Charlotte, North Carolina on March 31, no year. Julia Alexander, the only female attorney in the county, was the Toastmistress. Attendees included Alice Paul, Anne Martin and Lucy Burns and representatives from across the United States.

North Carolina Library Association, convention brochure – 2004.

NCLA Centennial: a Southeastern Celebration (November 9-13, 2004) at the Charlotte Convention Center.

North Carolina Pine Needle Producers Association, pamphlet -- 2001.

Contains the mission and members of the association, as well as general information about pine needle use.

North Carolina Sod Producers Association, membership list -- 2002.

Lists members and associate members.

Queen City Jazz, program – 2004.

Program for An Evening of Short Works by the Queen City Jazz performed at the Booth Playhouse in the Blumenthal Performing Arts Center on 30 January 2004.

Southern Pines Library Association, The Long Leaf Pine booklet – 1923.

The booklet is largely a transcript of a talk given by Thomas P. Ivy, Forest Engineer, on the Long Leaf Pine on April 16th, 1923, in the city park in Southern Pines, North Carolina, under the auspices of the Southern Pines Library Association. It describes the political and geological history of North Carolina and the Sandhills and includes a summary of the flora and fauna. The booklet was

published by the Sandhill Citizen Print. The book also includes a few advertisements for local attractions.

Travelers' Aid Society, letter – c. 1920.

Letter from the Travelers Aid Society to a possible donor describing the work of the organization in Charlotte. Provides financial data and the number of people who received assistance.

EDUCATION

Catawba College, Environmental Partners, newsletter -- 2014.

"Environmental Partners" newsletter of Winter/Spring 2014 includes highlights, articles, and events of the Center.

General, Higher Education, regional – 1991.

Pamphlet describing regional universities and colleges and their various specializations and distinctions.

FAMILY/PERSONAL

Curlee, J.W., mailing – 1967.

Free "nite-lite" phone receiver attachment with local emergency phone numbers produced by the Nite-Lite Corporation in Winter Haven, Florida. Addressed to J.W. Curlee of Country Club Drive in Charlotte, North Carolina.

Fore, Mrs. James A., envelope – 1942.

Postmarked June 10, 1942 and addressed to 821 North College Street, Charlotte.

HISTORY

Circus ticket order form – 1968.

Performances Wednesday, November 6 through Sunday, November 10, 1968 at the Charlotte Coliseum. Mail-in order form for tickets.

The Heartfixers, Cool On It, album cover – 1986. (OVERSIZE) "Cool On It" album.

Holy Land Museum and Library, postcard – undated.

Depicts the "Costumes of the Holy Land" exhibit at the Holy Land Museum and Library at Marble Collegiate Church in New York, New York, a collection of artifacts, costumes, and other Holy Land exhibits and a research library.

Horse races, score card – 1910.

Official score card for horse races at the Mecklenburg Fair Association in Charlotte, North Carolina, October 25-28, 1910. It lists names of horses, owners' names, drivers of horses, origination, which race and the amount of the purse.

Latin Sheet Music – undated.

Three pages of large size sheet music of a song in Latin.

Marion Massacre, article – 1993.

This article was written by Robert L. Williams as part of the Tar Heel History section of *The State* magazine, September 1993 edition, vol. 61, no. 4. It describes the Marion massacre in October 1929, when the National Textile Workers' Union targeted McDowell County for a revolt.

Maurice Evans print – undated.

Signed print of Maurice Evans painting by Lupas, as well as two tickets to see Maurice Evans on Sunday, January 19, no year.

Portraits of U.S. Presidents – c. 1960s.

Portfolio of prints of the Presidents (from Washington to Kennedy) of the United States, enlarged from the original steel engravings in the Archives of the United States government. Also includes a replica of the Declaration of Independence. Presumably made in the 1960s, according to other similar copies on Ebay.

Postcards, General – undated.

Eight postcards, all blank, depicting:

Legend and Facts about the Scallop Shell; The Blue Room, second floor drawing room at the Nu-Wray Inn, Burnsville, North Carolina; Ocean Isle Beach, North Carolina – depicts beach; The Scotch Bonnet – state shell of North Carolina; Charlotte – North Carolina's largest and most beautiful city – depicts skyline – photo by Wesley Strong; Flags of the Confederate States of America; First United Methodist Church, Charlotte, North Carolina (drawing of the church); Mrs. Hugh Dutton's private collection of North Carolina sea shells depicted on Holden Beach.

Queen Charlotte print – 1901.

Colored print of Princess Charlotte of Mecklenburg, future wife of King George III of England.

"Sic 'Em Jesse" record cover - 1980.

Record cover for a song titled "Sic "Em Jesse."

Trail of History, flyers – 2014.

Two flyers for the Trail of History statue dedications of Thomas Spratt, Early Settler of Charlotte, and King Hagler, Chief of the Catawba Indians, Friday, December 5, 2014.

Unidentified Album Cover – undated. **(OVERSIZE)**

Photo Page of Carnegie Library and St. Peter's Episcopal Church – undated. (OVERSIZE)

Two pictures on the same page, seemed to have been once part of a book. The top picture is of Carnegie Library. The bottom picture is of St. Peter's Episcopal Church.

MILITARY

World War I, songs, Over There – 1918. (OVERSIZE)

Words and lyrics to George Cohan's song from World War with a Norman Rockwell cover.

World War I, *The War with Germany: A Statistical Summary* – 1919. Colonel Leonard P. Ayres's publication *The War With Germany: a Statistical Summary.* He was the Chief of the Statistics Branch of the General Staff. This is the second edition and includes updates to August 1, 1919.

World War I, General, U.S. Army souvenir folder – undated.

Photo souvenir folder showing views of the United States Army with a 2 cent stamp on it, addressed to Miss Florence Bloom of Barryville, New York, in Sullivan County. Pictures include the U.S. Field Artillery ready for action, a U.S. Army Camp, wireless auto truck and outfit, officer on observation tower, three inch gun in action, U.S. Motorcycle Corps, repairing a U.S. Army field gun, explaining the mechanism of a U.S. Army rifle, a field telephone in operation, U.S. Army motor trucks, U.S. Aviation Service Aero Squad, U.S. Cavalry Review, pitching tents, U.S. troops at attention, soldiers receiving news from home, mess time in U.S. Army camp, and U.S. troops on a hike.

POLITICS

"How Wilmington Backed President Wilson" – undated.

Newspaper clipping about the draft quota in Wilmington.

PUBLICATIONS

An American Annual of Christmas Literature and Art -- 1947. (OVERSIZE)

An American annual of Christmas literature and art, volume 17, published by Augsburg Publishing House in Minneapolis, 1947.

An American Annual of Christmas Literature and Art -- 1950. (OVERSIZE)

An American annual of Christmas literature and art, volume 20, published by Augsburg Publishing House in Minneapolis, 1950.

Bargainor - 1970.

Charlotte shopping guide that was published February 19, 1970.

Cinerama – 1961.

Publication describing Cinerama, an innovative technique for viewing movies from the early 1960s.

Collier's: The National Weekly – 1920. **(OVERSIZE)**

May 21, 1910 issue, volume XLV, number 9. Cover depicts a male dancer in black face with a white woman titled "The Spot-Light" by David Robinson. Published by P.F. Collier & Son.

Economic Census information kit – 2002.

Folder includes information and advertising material about 2002 economic census and its value to understanding the American economy; includes CD-ROM.

Indiana Historical Society Press, catalog – 2013.

Spring & Summer 2013 catalog.

Lake Wylie & Duke Power history page – undated.

Single page, numbered 2, describing the development of Lake Wylie and Duke Power, then leading into Mountain Island Lake.

Legal Issues in Museum Administration -- 2014.

Information regarding 2014 conference "Legal Issues in Museum Administration" in Pennsylvania sponsored by the American Law Institute and the Smithsonian Institution.

Life Magazine – 1951. (OVERSIZE)

The July 9, 1951 issue ran a photographic essay with a picture of Charlotte debutantes.

The Lost Tribes in the South – undated.

Irvin S. Cobb's address *The Lost Tribes in the South* – it was given to the Friends of Irish Freedom National Bureau of Information. No date was given.

Nation's Business magazine – 1976.

Within the magazine is an article titled "A Bicentennial Salute to American Cities: Charlotte, Making Things Happen." The ten page article describes Charlotte's history and its recent renewal program that created a modern business, government, and educational hub with a livable uptown with parks and cultural activities.

North Carolina Calendar Pages – 1995.

January and September pages from 1995 North Carolina calendar depicting city of Charlotte skyline and Wright Brothers Memorial.

Show Me the Way to Go Home, book cover – 1993.

The Stonewall Inn paperback edition published in 1993. Author is Simmons Jones, and the setting is Milford, North Carolina.

The Spread of the Eagle, pamphlet – 1964.

Announces airing of the new television series of Shakespearean drama entitled "The Spread of the Eagle," which correlates Shakespeare's plays Coriolanus, Julius Caesar, and Antony and Cleopatra in nine one-hour programs premiering Wednesday, February 15th, 1963 at 8:30 pm and continuing the same time each week thereafter through April 12th. Produced by the British Broadcasting Corporation (BBC) and presented for the first time in the Charlotte-Mecklenburg area by WTVI Channel 42. North Carolina National Bank provided financial assistance.

The State Magazine – 1975.

The State: Down Home in North Carolina magazine, volume 24, number 11, April 1975. This issue titled "Bicentennial Comes a Year Earlier in Mecklenburg," focuses mostly on the 200th anniversary of the signing of the Meck Dec coming up in May.

The Swisegood School of Cabinetmaking – 1973.

The Swisegood School of Cabinetmaking published by the Museum of Early Southern Decorative Arts in Winston-Salem, North Carolina.

Thomas Cadillac-Oldsmobile history booklet – 1949.

Titled "Home of Progressive Service: The Story of Thomas Cadillac – Oldsmobile, Inc., Yesterday and Today in Words and Pictures," this booklet describes the 41 years of history of the company and prominent members, including founder G.C. Thomas. Published December 1949 and includes images.

Tommie Robinson Unseen People exhibit flyer – 1993.

The flyer depicts a print of the artist's watercolor of a man in front of the Charlotte library. The back gives the details of the exhibit – November 8 – December 15, 1993 at the Edward M. Smith Gallery of the Davidson College Visual Arts Center.

True Tales of Old Fort Hunter booklet – 1933.

Small booklet of 16 pages describes the history of Fort Hunter, Pennsylvania, and information about visiting the Fort Hunter Mansion and grounds. Admission at the time was 25 cents, and price of the booklet was 25 cents. The house was built on the site of an Indian fort at Hunter's Mill in 1755. Author of the booklet is Margaret Wister Meigs and this copy is autographed by her. Illustrations by Harriet Gilbert. Published by Moyer & Lotter Press of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in 1933.

Wild Peavines -- 1996.

Leaflet of poems titled "Wild Peavines" by Robert Morgan, 1996.

Won't You Tarry a While with Me?, pamphlet – undated.

Pamphlet, Won't You Tarry a While With Me? Charlotte Queen of the Carolinas, The Friendly City. The Business and Professional Women's Club of Charlotte, North Carolina. Provides basic information about Charlotte. How to travel, costs of various means of transportation, location of movie theaters, sport locations, current information, history of the city, historical points, education, description of churches, and other cultural institutions.

World Traveler Magazine – 1922.

June 1922 issue, volume XIV, number 6. Price 25 cents. Cover design called "At the Horse Guards" by Paul Stahr, depicts woman with camera walking up to a guard on a horse on a busy city street. Feature stories listed as "Lights o' London," English Country, Cambridge and Ely, Scottish Islands and Highlands, Canaling Across Sweden, and Travel Club of America.

What the Bible is All About, Billy Graham – 1960.

Special Edition for the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association of What the Bible is All About by Henrietta C. Mears.

TRAVEL

Blue Ridge Mountains, Wildacres Retreat, history – undated.

Describes the history of Wildacres Retreat in the Blue Ridge Mountains of North Carolina.

Blue Ridge Mountains, Wildacres Retreat, pamphlet – undated.

Describes the purpose, users, accommodations, reservations, and points of interest of Wildacres Retreat in the Blue Ridge Mountains of North Carolina.

Blue Ridge Parkway, Moses H. Cone Memorial Park – 1969.

Brochure of Moses H. Cone Memorial park which is located on the Blue Ridge Parkway. Contains a brief history and photographs.

Charlotte tour book - 1998.

Multi-lingual text designed for tourists visiting Charlotte, the booklet contains numerous color photographs.

Charlotte tour guide - c. 1960.

Handout entitled "By Hoof and Hub Three Tours of Charlotte" describes historical and points of interest in the city during the 1960s.

A Guide to the Southern Highlands – 1976.

The second issue of *A Guide to the Southern Highlands* provided travelers with handicraft information in a three-state region.

High Hampton Retreat, pamphlet – undated.

Brief history of the High Hampton summer retreat.

North Carolina Historic Sites, pamphlet – 1976.

Pamphlet describing historic sites including map of the locations throughout the state. Published in 1976 by Historical Publications as part of the Division of Archives and History, Department of Cultural Resources.

Pisgah National Game Preserve Regulations Handbook – 1916.

Contains regulations prescribed by the D.F. Houston, Secretary of Agriculture (United States Department of Agriculture) governing hunting, fishing, and camping on the Pisgah National Game Preserve in North Carolina. Became effective November 15, 1916.